

RE: Debt Retirement Charge compared to Fair Hydro Plan

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)" <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Fri, 26 May 2017 19:05:00 -0400
Attachments: Clean energy adjustment vs Debt Retirement Charge_May26_v2.docx (38.53 kB)

Hi Cindy,

Attached is a draft analysis. Apologies for the timing, and it is subject to getting feedback from you as well as Ken, who has not inputted into this, as the drafting took longer than anticipated.

It tries to set out the differences in policy intent and context between the proposed FHP and the 1999 electricity sector restructuring that led to the creation of the DRC. There's a lot of historical detail on the latter, which might be more than is needed for some audiences. A pared down version could be provided for other audiences.

Feedback would be very welcome, as you two would have a different perspective to add to that of policy staff at this end.

Please do not circulate further to IESO and Energy at this point, as I'd like to get refine with your suggestions first.

Thanks,
Ron

From: Ronald Kwan
Sent: May-25-17 09:37
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Debt Retirement Charge compared to Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Cindy,

It is tracking.

Ron

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Sent: May 25, 2017 9:15:24 AM
To: Ronald Kwan
Subject: Re: Debt Retirement Charge compared to Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Ron,

Just confirming that you are tracking to complete this analysis this week. IESO has asked that they obtain a copy as well, which I can fill you in on.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Ronald Kwan
Subject: RE: Debt Retirement Charge compared to Fair Hydro Plan

Next week is fine – thanks,

From: Ronald Kwan [<mailto:Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>]
Sent: May 18, 2017 5:13 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: Debt Retirement Charge compared to Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Cindy,

Staff are working on it, but I have not seen a draft yet.

Would next week be okay?

Ron

On May 18, 2017, at 4:49 PM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
<Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca<<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>>> wrote:
Hi Ron – we had a conversation a week or so ago about this, and just wondering if your staff has had a chance to put something together.

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca<<mailto:cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>>

[[cid:image001.png@01D20DD0.23D9CA40](#)]

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.